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BID/ RFP ADDEDUM No.1                                    MERCED COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
DATE: 03/12/2024                     Chuck Hergenraeder, Director, Purchasing and Risk Management 
BID/RFP No: 2024-04                                         3600 M Street, Merced, California 95348-2898 
BID NAME: FOOD SERVICE                                               Telephone:  209/384-6300  
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
This addendum contains clarification and additional information, which modifies the conditions 

of the above referenced BID/RFP as follows: 

 

1. Question: Can you clarify how many students shared on page 8 are on-campus or 
hybrid? 

Answer: Below are enrollments for credit and non-credit students, grouped by the 
class location. These figures do not include students who are enrolled at college 
classes at the high school or are enrolled in inmate education (since those students 
are not likely to come to campus during the school year). 

 

 
 

 
2. Question: Can you share estimated on campus population each day of the week? 

Answer: Below is the estimated count of students on campus based on student 
enrollment in classes with in- person sessions. 
It is a unique count of students per day (i.e. – a student who has two classes on Monday 
is only counted once for Monday, but if they also have a class on Wednesday, they are 
counted for Monday and Wednesday). 
If a student is enrolled in a hybrid course, they are included based on the day(s) their 
in-person sessions take place. 
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The data is disaggregated by terms and whether the class is at the Merced campus or 
LB campus (other locations not at the Merced or LB location are not included in this 
headcount). 
This count does not include students who may come to campus for appointments with 
counselors/faculty or who may be on campus to study. 
 

 

 
 
 

3. Question: Can you share the 2023-2024 student enrollment and the estimated 
enrollment for 2024-2024? 

Answer: Shared 2023-24 counts above (as of March 11; spring 2024 final counts may 
change). The growth from 2022-23 to 2023-24 was about 12% for fall and spring terms 
(excluding enrollment for students not in inmate education or in the college classes 
offered at the high school). Below are two cautious estimates based on 5% and 10% 
growth from the 2023-24 enrollment figures (excluding students in inmate education or 
enrolled in college classes offered at the high school). 
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4. Question: Is all equipment and small wares seen on the pre-bid tour owned by the 
college? Are all major pieces of equipment operational?  

Answer: All major equipment/appliances are owned and maintained by Merced 
College. 
 

5. Question: Who owns and manages the POS machines?  
Answer: The current contractor. 
 

6. Question: Does the current vendor use the Merced College kitchen to service other 
program or groups outside of the College dining program? If so, can you clarify what 
groups? 

Answer: Yes, Stanislaus County Contract. 
 

7. Question: Can you share what summer service is like for the dining program?  
Answer: Summer hours are Monday – Thursday 7:00a.m-2:00p.m. 

 
8. Question: To help competitors be more competitive, can you share what the current 

financial arrangement is? (i.e. is it currently profit loss program with a commission, or 
a cost reimbursable contract?) 

Answer: Please see the [Sample] Food Service Contract. 
 

9. Question: If the college is being paid commissions, can you share how much has 
been paid to you? 

Answer: Please see the [Sample] Food Service Contract. 
 

10. Question: Would the college consider a Cost Reimbursable contract for the first year 
or two? 

Answer: No. 
 
11. Question: Do you know if the dining staff are Unionized?  

Answer: The dining staff are not Unionized.  
 

12. Question: Can you share catering sales for last 2 years, by month if possible?  
Answer:   
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13. Question: Would the college consider an initial contract length of more than 1 year, 

possibly 3-years?  
Answer: Not allowed.  
 

14. Question: Can you share information on total/average transactions per day that occur 
in the dining hall, and the average check price?  

Answer: No. 
 

15. Question: Can you provide cafe and catering sales (separately) for the following 
periods: Fall 2018, Spring 2019, Fall 2019, Fall 2021, Spring 2022, Fall 2022, Spring 
2023, Fall 2023? 

Answer: 

 
 

16. Question: What is the current monthly commission/profit share rate?  What was the 
historical monthly commission/profit share rate pre-COVID? 

Answer: Please see the [Sample] Food Service Contract.  
 

17.  Question: What are the current hours of operation? 
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 Answer: Monday – Thursday, 7:00a.m – 8:00p.m; Friday, 7:00a.m – 2:00p.m 
 
 

18.  Question: Does the school Provide the following utilities for the contractor? 
a. Water 
b. Gas/Electric 
c. Waste/Recycle Hauling 
 
Answer: The College covers the above utilities, except the recycling.  
  

 

SPECIAL NOTE: 
It is the responsibility of each Bidder to acknowledge all addenda by signing below 
and submitting a copy of each addendum with their respective bid. 

 
I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THESE MODIFICATIONS TO THE ABOVE BID: 

 

(Sign name and title) 


